Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Jamie Brown <jamie.brown@scmp-grc.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 6:54 PM
To: JAG RoadSafetyBC JAG:EX
Subject: RCMP file .22
Good day,

Ref: Chilliwack File s.22
Re: DL #:5.16,5.22

I responded to a call yesterday regarding an s.16,s.22 driver and believe that she should be subjected to medical
fitness tests if she is to continue to maintain her D/L. My synopsis of the incident is attached below;

Cst BROWN responded to a call from * who reported witnessing an s.16s.22

driving a s22 ' , BCL 816522 |, gsouth on Lickman R4 and

crossing into oncoming traffic then running the red light at Luckakuck Way. The
R/0 was identified as s.16s22 Cst BROWN conducted patrols of the

area but did not locate s.16522 or her car. Cst BROWN then attended $.16s.22
address in order to conduct a Check Wellbeing. s.16.5.22

5.16,8.22
5.16,5.22 Cst
BROWN conducted a cursory exam of S-16.8.22 car and noted no damage or any

issues of concern. Cst BROWN advised 16522 that an update would be provided to
ICBC regarding the incident. 516522

Should you have any questions, please contact me via this email address.
In advance, many thanks.

Cst. J BROWN
Upper Fraser Valley Regicnal Det,
A Watch

Chilliwack

C: (804) 316-58%1
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Jamie Brown <jamie.brown@rcmp-gregeca>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 514 PM
To: JAG ReoadSafetyBC JAGIEX

Subject: RE: RCMP file 2017-20962
Attachments: ICBC Review Med Fitness to Drive $-22 pdf
Thanks for that.

Find attached a copy of the signed form.

Jamie

. BCMP.GRC 2.

Cst. J BROWN

Upper Fraser Valley Regional Det.

A Watch

Chiiliwack

C: (604 316-5891
>» > "JAG RoadSafetyBC JAGEX" 2017/06/01 151 PM >>>

Good afternoon Cst. Brown,

Thank you for submitting this report to our office.

Requests for review of medical fitness to drive must be submitted to our-office on the MV2020 Driver Fitness

Report form. I have attached a blank fillable copy for your future use, as well as attaching a filled out copy
with the below information. Please sign the bottom of the form and fax it to #250-952-6888.

Thanks so much,

Shannon Cubbon

Cormrespondence Coordinator
RoadSafetyBC

Ministry of Public Safety & Public Safety
Tel. 250-953-8680

LA

W, RoadSafetyitd .

Fram JTamie Brown [mailto:iamiel..b.rown@rcmp-,qrc. pe.cal
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 6:54 PM

To: JAG RoadSafetyBC JAG:EX

Subject: RCMP file 2017-20962
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Good day,
Ref: Chilliwack File $-22

Re: DL #;s.22

I responded to a call yesterday regarding an -22 driver and believe that she should be subjected to
medical fitness tests if she is fo continue to maintain her D/L. My synopsis of the incident is attached below;

Cst BROWN responded to a call from * who reported witnessing an $-22 driving a s-22

s22  BClL.s.16522  gsouth on Lickman Rd and

crossing into oncoming traffic then running the red light at Luckakuck Way. The R/O was identified as -16.5.22
$.16,5.22 Cst BROWN conducted patrols of the

area but did not locate 818522 or her car. Cst BROWN then attended 16522 address in order to conduct

a Check Wellbeing, s.16.5.22
s.16,8.22

$.16,5.22 Cst BROWN conducted a cursory

gxam of s.16,5.22 car and noted no damage or any

issues of concern. Cst BROWN advised $16522 {hat an update would be provided to ICBC regarding the
incident. s-16.s.22

Should you have any questions, please contact me via this email address.

In advance, many thanks,

—" .:;.-. . lf . '- ._..‘:
Cst. ] BROWN

Uppet Fraser Valley Regional Det.
A Watch

Chilliwack

C: (604) 316-5891
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REQUEST FOR REVIEW OF MEDICAL FITNESS TO DRIVE

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

TO:  QFFICE QF THE SUPERINTENDENT GF MOTOR VEHICLES
PO BOX 9254 STN PROV GOVT
VICTORIA BC VEW 9J2
FACSIMILE #; (250) 952-6888

RE: DRIVER'S NAME: S-16.8.22 ADDRESS: $16:5:22

poB: S:16.:5.22 BcpL S 16522 DATE OF OCCURENGCE: 2017/06/30
(YYYYINIMIDD) —

TIME AND LOCATION OF OCCURENCE; Located at home POLICE FILE# : S22

OFFICER NAME and CONTACT INFORMATION; Cst. J BROWN  C: (604) 316-5891

DETAILS OF OCCURENCE: (PLEASE INCLUDE DRIVER'S ACTIONS, RELEVANT STATEMENTS FROM: DRIVER,
WITNESSES, EHS, HOSPITAL STAFF, AND THE DUTCOME OF THE EVENT. [F TRANSPORTED TO HOSPITAL
PLEASE PROVIDE NAME AND CONTACT INFORMATION COF THE TREATING PHYSICIAN.)

CstBROWN responded 1o a call from ~who reporied wWitiessing an s-16.s.22 dgrivinga
-s.22 -B8EEs16522 —geuth-entekmanfRderd——mm—————————

rossing ind i teaffic f light at | Lekakuck Way The R/O
identified ass.16.5.22 Cst BROWN conducted patrols of the

area but did not locate s.16522  or her car. Cst BROWN then attended 59522  “address in

order 10 conduct a Check vvellbeing. s-16.s.22
.5.16,8.22

_ 7s.16,8.22 LSt BROUVWN
—conducted-g-ctrsory-exanof-s.16.s.22
issues of cancern_Cst BROWN advised S-16.5-22 Jb_g_l‘_aupd_atmmul‘d_he nrovided to ICBC

regarding the incident, $-16.5.22

— 1+
{ AUTHORIZE THE SUPERINTENDEW MOTDR VEHICLES TO RELEASE A COPY OF THIS REPORT TO THE
DRIVER NOTED IN THE REPORT. / 2éc0 8o

/ £2 759
OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

MV2020 (022009)
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Gary Clarke <Gary.Clarke@rcmp-grcge.ca>
Sent; Wednesday, May 24, 2017 6:33 AM

To: JAG RoadSafetyBC JAGEX

Subject: Langley IRP

As per the request made on the phone the Driver's information is as follows:
s.16,8.22

IRP s.22

Date of issue 2017-04-20
File # s.22

Please reply directly to Langley detachment on this matter with a CC to me please.

I received a phone call from a member in Langley who is reviewing and IRP issued about a month ago. s.15
s.15 They have made

numerous calls about it but it is still noted that it is on the drivers file, Whao and what should they do to get it taken off.
Sgt. Gary Clarke

Traffic Services Enforcement NCO

C.O.RE. Member

Surrey Detachment

Ph. 778-583-3278

Fax. 604-588-6573

Serg, Gary Clarke

Gendarmeire Royale du Canada(GRC) de Surrey
S.-off. resp du Groupe Traffic

Tel. 778-593-3278

Fax, 604-588-6578
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Gary Clarke <Gary.Clarke@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 3:21 PM

To: JAG ReadSafetyBC JAGEX

Subject: Langley IRP

[ received a phone call from a member in Langley who is reviewing and IRP issued about a month ago. s-15

s.15 They have made
numerous calls about it but it is still noted that it is on the drivers file. Wha and what should they do to get it taken off,
Sgt. Gary Clarke

Traffic Services Enforcement NCO

C.O.RE. Member

Surrey Detachment

Ph. 778-593-3278

Fax. 604-583-6578

Serg. Gary Clarke

Gendarmeire Royale du Canada{GRC) de Surréy
S.-off. resp du Groupe Traffic

Tel. 778-593-3278

Fax. 604-588-6578
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

From: Parks, lessica PSSGIEX

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 1:51 PM
To: Parks, Jessica PSSGIEX

Subject: FW: Transit Police file s.22

From; Harms, Joshua [mailto:Joshua.Harms@transitpolice.be.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 8:21 PM

To: JAG RoadSafetyBC JAGIEX

Subject: Transit Police file s-22

Hi,

i am interested in submitting a request for a female's driver’s licence to be reviewed, as | believe she is unsuitable as a
driver. 1 have been told by colleagues that such a form exists but | haven’t been able to locate it.

Could you possibly forward it'to me, or direct me to the right person who could do so?
Regards,

Josh Harms

Police Constable GV 276

B West Squad

C: (604) 754 5493
Joshua.harms@ftransitpolice.bc.ca

22k Transit Police
it
transitpolice.ca
300 - 287 Nelson's Court
New Westminster, BC V3L OE7

Transit Police is committed to maintaining order, pramoting safety and reducing crime on the transit system in Metro
Vancouver,

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is confidential and prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any attachment is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please natify the original sender immediately by telephone or
by return email and delete this message along with any attachments, frem your computer.

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
confidential and prohibited from disclesure. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination or c¢opying of this message or any attachment
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the

1
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eriginal sender immediately by telephone or by return email and delete thiz message along
with any attachments, from your computer.
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Wilkinson, Anita PSSG:EX

Froin: Parks, Jassica PSSGIEX

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Parks, fessica PSSG:EX

Subject; FW: Police Retention Period on OSMV Forms

Sent; Wednesday, May 3, 2017 1:.09 PM
To: JAG RoadSafetyBC JAGIEX
Subject: Police Retention Pericd on OSMV Forms

Hella,

I was wondering if you could put me in contact with someone who can advise the required police retention pericd for ali
OSMV forms. This is inclusive of forms such as the IRP roadside prohibition, notice of driving prohibition, vehicle
impoundment, etc,

We are currently scanning copies of these forms to the electronic police file, as well as storing the hardcopy. I'm
interested in learning how long the hardcopy must be retained, if at all, once submitted to OSMV.

Thank you,

Lindsey Grist

Records information and Disclosure Supervisor

Office: 604-925-7354 | Cell; 604-312-3380 | LindseyGrist@wvpd.ca
1330 Marine Drive, West Vancouver, BC V7T 1B5
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